
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION6 


1445 ROSS AVENUE, SUITE 1200 

DALLAS TX 75202-2733 


.. 0 7 2018 
Mr. Graham Bacon 
Executive Vice-President 
Enterprise Products, Enterprise Field Services, LLC 
P.O. Box 4324 
Houston, TX 77210-4324 

Re: Lindrith Compressor Station, Jicarilla Apache Indian Country, Permit No. PSD-NM-1644-Ml 

Dear Mr. Bacon: 

This is to notify you that your request, dated July 27, 2017, for the rescission of the PSD permit (PSD­
NM-1644-Ml) for the Lindrith Compressor Station has been approved. The EPA will issue a synthetic 
minor NSR permit to replace your PSD permit. In conjunction with the permitting decision and the 
EPA's review of the information on the operation of the Lindrith Compressor Station and your 
associated permits, we believe your request meets the PSD permit rescission requirements of40 CFR § 
52.2l(w)(2)-(3). Therefore, we will rescind your PSD permit and publish a public notice announcing our 
decision. As noted in the enclosed EPA guidance, please be aware that this rescission approval does not 
offer relief from other statutory or regulatory provisions that may apply to the Lindrith Compressor 
Station. 

The public notice for the EPA's approval of your rescission request will be published on March 7, 2018. 
A copy of the public notice and basis of decision are enclosed for your information. The public notice 
will be electronically public noticed on the EPA website at: www.epa.gov/puhlicnotices. 

The agency action on the rescission allows the public to request a review of the agency's action by the 
EPA's Environmental Appeals Board and also may be subject to judicial review under Section 307(b)(l) 
of the Clean Air Act, in the United States Court of Appeals. 

Ifyou have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Mr. Jeff Robinson, Chief, Air Permits 
Section at (214) 665-6435. 

Sincerely, 

~~J 
Enclosures 

Internet Address (URL) • http://www.epa.gov/region6 
Recycled/Recyclable • Printed with Vegetable Oil Based Inks on 100% Postconsumer, Process Chlorine Free Recycled Paper 

https://www.epa.gov/publicnotices
http://www.epa.gov/region6


cc: Mr. Cordell TeCube, Envirorunental Director, Jicarilla Apache Nation 
cletecube@yahoo.com 
Brad Cooley, Sr., Permitting Manager, Enterprise Field Services LLC 
bjcooley@eprod.com 
Robert Havalda, Sr., Envirorunental Engineer, Enterprise Field Services LLC 
rmhavalda@eprod.com. 
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